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DATE: 7/23/20  
 
TO: Tribal Leaders 
 
FROM: JooYeun Chang, Senior Deputy Director, Children's Services Agency 
 
SUBJECT: Public Notice – CSA Policy Summary for FOM 722-08B Prohibition 

and Procedures for Restraints in Child Caring Institutions 
(Emergency Rule Update) 

 
Children’s Services Agency (CSA) is providing notification of upcoming changes for FOM 
722-08B Prohibition and Procedures for Restraints in Child Caring Institutions policy 
pursuant to the finding of emergency as enacted under MCL 722.111 to 722.128 on 
7/16/20. Potential changes may impact tribal families, clients, or services (See attached). 
 
Tribal social service directors should receive the draft policy through the CSA Final 
Department Review (FDR) within the next 10 days for edit suggestions/feedback with an 
expedited FDR to accommodate the emergency finding. 
 
Your feedback and/or requests for tribal consultation pertaining to the FOM 722-08B 
Prohibition and Procedures for Restraints in Child Caring Institutions policy is 
appreciated before completion of FDR (See CSA policy at 
http://www.mfia.state.mi.us/olmweb/ex/html/).  
 
Feedback or requests may be sent to Stacey Tadgerson at TadgersonS@michigan.gov 
with a copy (cc) to the following program staff: Rachael Wineland at 
WinelandR@michigan.gov.     
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